

COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA • HEALTH CARE SERVICES

315 CAMINO DEL REMEDIO ● SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 93110 ● (805) (805) (805) (805)

Romaldo Water System c/o Judy Jennings 5593 W. Camino Cielo Santa Barbara, CA 93105 June 21, 1989

Dear Romaldo Water Systems:

In response to a State funded and mandated program requiring the screening of small water system ground water wells for organic chemical contamination, a sample of the drinking water from your water well was collected by Environmental Health Services in April, 1988 and was sent to a State approved laboratory for analysis. Analyses were run for organic chemical compounds, which your water well source may have been exposed to in the past. The chemicals tested for are considered unhealthful in drinking water if they exceed the State Recommended Health Advisory Action Level (SRAL) set forth by the State Department of Health Services.

Attached is the sample analyses report for your water well. This report lists the chemicals tested for (CONSTITUENT), a numerical code for each chemical (STORE CODE), the concentration of the chemical found in the actual water sample (ANALYSES RESULTS) and the minimum levels at which these chemicals can be accurately detected by laboratory methods (DETECTION LIMIT). The detection limit and concentration levels are expressed in micrograms per liter (ug/l) which is equivalent to parts per billion (ppb) (REPORTING UNITS). Sample results from your water system show no detectable levels of chemical contamination. Therefore, it appears that there is presently no significant public health hazard associated with the organic chemicals tested for in your drinking water supplies.

BRANCH OFFICES

П 500 West Foster Rd. Santa Maria, CA 93455 (805) 934-6223

П 751-B East Burton Mesa Lompoc, CA 93436 (805) 733-3575